
Controlled Document F-028-LH 

IATTC 2025 Data Reporting 

Date: 17th March 2025  

Report Resolution Response 
North Pacific Albacore C-18-03 Belize did not have any fishing vessels operating in the EPO 

during 2024. No data to report. 



From: Delice Pinkard <delice.pinkard@bhsfu.gov.bz>  
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 1:54 PM 
To: Monica Galvan <mgalvan@iattc.org>; Marisol Aguilar <maguilar@iattc.org>; Director 
<director@iattc.org> 
Cc: Valerie Lanza <Valerie.Lanza@bhsfu.gov.bz>; Robert Robinson <robert.robinson@bhsfu.gov.bz>; 
Ernie Howe <ernie.howe@bhsfu.gov.bz>; Charles O. Coc <charles.coc@bhsfu.gov.bz>; Ian Constantino 
<Ian.Constantino@bhsfu.gov.bz> 
Subject: Reporting Requirements for IATTC - 2024 

Dear IATTC, 

Greetings from Belize! 

Regarding the IATTC reporting requirements for 2024, please kindly find the below 
report.  

Reporting 
requirements 

Resolution Belize’s Response 

North Pacific Albacore C-18-03 Belize did not have any 
fishing vessels operating in 
the IATTC region in 2023. 
No information to report. 

Your kind acknowledgment of receipt of this email will be greatly appreciated. Thank 
you.  



 

 
C-18-03 

 
North Pacific albacore 
(amends Res. C-13-03) 

 
By 30 June 

There is not data to report in 
compliance with these measures 
as Belize had no active fleet 
operating in the Convention area 
in 2022. 

 
 



ANNUAL CATCHES OF NORTH PACIFIC ALBACORE IN THE EPO 

CPC: Belize  

Year Data pertain to IATTC 
Area only or entire 

North Pacific 

Fisheries with 
ANY catch of NP 

Albacore 

“Fishing for” NP 
albacore? (Y/N) 

Annual Catches 

2007 IATTC ONLY YES NO-Bycatch  
     

Total Catches .785 Kg 
Catches in fisheries “fishing for” NP Albacore  

% of total catch in fisheries “fishing for” NP albacore   
2008 IATTC ONLY YES NO-Bycatch   
     

Total Catches 2.435 Kg 
Catches in fisheries “fishing for” NP Albacore  

% of total catch in fisheries “fishing for” NP albacore   
2009     
     

Total Catches  
Catches in fisheries “fishing for” NP Albacore  

% of total catch in fisheries “fishing for” NP albacore   
2010     
     

Total Catches  
Catches in fisheries “fishing for” NP Albacore  

% of total catch in fisheries “fishing for” NP albacore   
2011     
     

Total Catches  
Catches in fisheries “fishing for” NP Albacore  

% of total catch in fisheries “fishing for” NP albacore   
2012     
     

Total Catches  
Catches in fisheries “fishing for” NP Albacore  

% of total catch in fisheries “fishing for” NP albacore   
 


